EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

January 11, 2000

TO: Board of Trustee

FROM: Trustee B Bonko, Planing and Policy Committee
Trustee C.A. Dean, Planing and Policy Committee

Trustee G. Gibeault, Planing and Policy Committee

ORIGINATOR:  Ken Dropko, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Board Requlation GGB.BR — Evaluation of the Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION

That board regulation GGB.BR be rescinded (Appendix I).
That board policy GGB.BP be approved (Appendix I1).
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This report reviews the board regulation on the evaluation of the superintendent of schools
and recommends it be revised and approved as board policy.

Rationale for recommendation:

GGB.BR: Evaluation of Superintendent of Schools

Board regulations no longer exist as a separate category from board policy. GGB.BR is
recommended to be revised (Appendix I) and approved as board policy GGB.BP (Appendix
I1), to provide guidelines to the trustee sub-committee responsible for overseeing the
superintendent evaluation.
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Appendix I:  Current GGB.BR, Evaluation of Superintendent of Schools
Appendix II:  Proposed GGB.BP, Evaluation of Superintendent of Schools



